m. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION Matk T. Murphy

—— The Townsend Building :
401 Federal Street Suite 2 SeRE e cation
Voice: {302) 735-4000
Dover, Delaware 19901-3639 FAX: (302} 739-4654
DOE WEBSITE: http://www.doe k12.de.us ’

September 24, 2015
MEMORANDUM
TO: Schoo! Nutrition Supervisors
Single Unit and Special School Administrators
FROM: Aimee F. Beam, RD, LDN@
Education Associate, Child Nufrition Programs

SUBJECT:  SY 2015-2016 Operational Memo #17
Calendar of Events for SY 15-16

Attached to this memo you will find a calendar of events for School Nutrition Programs (SNP).  This calendar
highlights, month by month, important tasks and due dates related to SNP. Memos will be sent out with detailed
instructions when each report is due. Please contact us at 302-857-3356 if you have any questions.

Attachment

cc: SNP Team

THE DELAWARE DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION 15 AN BEQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER. IT DOES NOT DISCRIMINATE ON THE BASIS OF RACE, COLOR. RELIGION, NATIONAL ORIGIN, SEX,
SEXUAL ORIENTATION, GENDER [DENTITY, MARITAL STATUS, DISABILITY, AGE, GENETIC INFORMATION, OR VETERAN'S STATUS IN EMPLOYMENT, OR ITS PROGRAMS AND ACTIVITIES
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